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From: "Quigley, Tyler" <Tyler.Quigley@vancouver.ca>
To: "Pikker, David" <david.pikker@vancouver.ca>
Date: 2/2/2021 8:39:51 AM

Subject: FW: 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-
2020-00781

Attachments: Letter.pdf

Hey Dave,
If you would kindly get these guys started with their application it’d be greatly appreciated.
Cheers,

T

From: Sewer & Water Connection Permits <eng.swpermits@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Quigley, Tyler <Tyler.Quigley@vancouver.ca>

Subject: FW: 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-2020-00781

From: Dhawal Leuva <dleuva@eproconsultants.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Sewer & Water Connection Permits <eng.swpermits@vancouver.ca>
Subject: [EXT] 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-2020-00781

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

Hello,

| am the mechanical engineer retained by the developer to provide requested information in the
attached letter. The project location is 2720 Ward St, Vancouver, BC.

Based on the available information, we have determined that a 6”g sanitary line will be
required to serve the building load.

Can you send me the sanitary line size, location and invert for the property mentioned above.
We need this info to prepare the drawings as requested in the attached letter.

Regards,

Dhawal Leuva,
M.Sc, P.Eng, LEED Green Associate

VP, Mechanical Lead
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ENGINEERING SERVICES
Sewer Design Branch

December 22, 2020

To: Mo Maani
15 E 3" Ave
Vancouver, BC
V5T 1C5

Re: 2720 Ward St

Development Permit Application: DP-2020-00781

Dear Mo Maani,

We have determined that a Natural Watercourse Covenant must be registered on the title
of the property before your development permit can be issued. For more information,
please contact Dan Walker (dan.walker@vancouver.ca) and Jim Burnett
(Jim.burnett@vancouver.ca).

After review of your development application, we have determined that a City sewer is
available for the above noted property. Please have your mechanical designer apply for
a Commercial Sewer Permit. To begin the permitting process, please have your
mechanical designer contact the Sewer Design Branch as outlined in the following page.

It is the owner/applicant’s responsibility to ensure mechanical plans have been submitted
to the Engineering Department prior to picking up your Building Permit. As the Sewer
Permit is a condition of the Building permit, failure to submit Mechanical Plans will
result in delays of the issuance of your Building Permit. The sewer permit will not be
issued without Mechanical Plan review.

Please forward the attached design information package to your mechanical designer to
help with your mechanical plan submission. If you have any questions, please contact
Sewer Design at eng.swpermits(@vancouver.ca.

Regards,
Mike Komiya

Sewer Design Branch | Engineering Services
eng.swpermits(@vancouver.ca

Engineering Services Sewer Design Branch
450 SW Marine Dr  Suite 1100  Vancouver BC V5X 0C3 eng.swpermits(@vancouver.ca
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Commercial Sewer
Mark-Out Sheet

February 5, 2021
Permit #: SW-2020-01541
Site Address: 2720 WARD STREET, Vancouver, BC V5R 4S6 (2720 & 2726 Ward St — Lots 12 & 13)

LOT 12, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 10 FEET NOW LANE, OF LOT B BLOCKS 1 TO 4 DISTRICT LOT 37 PLAN 2421
LOT 13 EXCEPT THE SOUTH 10 FEET,NOW LANE OF LOT B BLOCKS 1 TO 4 DISTRICT LOT 37 PLAN 2421
Work Description
To develop a 3-storey stacked townhouse containing 8 units and 2 lock-off units providing 4 surface parking spaces.
Type of Work: Commercial Sewer - New
Maxi at Field: N
Construction Water Required?
TV Inspection Required? N
Lowest Slab Elevation (m):

Back of Walk Elevation (m):

Sewer Connections

Sewer Description: NEW 150MM SANITARY AND 150MM STORM SERVICES
Connection SAN Size (mm): 150 STM Size (mm): 150
Re-Use:
SAN Length (m): 9.2 STM Length (m): 10
Use Existing Wye: N Wye Distance: 23.4
Pipe Burst: No

New Fitting Required: Twin

Offset Location:  1m East of the West PL, to WARD STREET

Comments: SEWER SERVICES WILL CROSS 42MM GAS MAIN AND AN ABANDONED 60MM GAS MAIN.
PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE WILL BE VERY CLOSE TO THE ABANDONED SEWER SERVICES FOR THE PROPERTY
ACROSS THE STREET (2719 WARD ST) AT THE SEWER MAINS. GAS SERVICE FOR PROPERTY ACROSS THE
STREET (2719 WARD ST) APPEARS TO BE ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE PROPERTY AND WILL NOT CONFLICT
WITH PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE LOCATION.

Service Discontinuations

Service Size:

Discontinuation | Location:

Survey Comments:
Please note that this proposed development will consolidate properties 2720 Ward St and 2726 Ward St. Proposed sewer

service location to be measured from west PL of 2720 Ward St (Lot 12). Please indicate the horizontal distance between the
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proposed service location and the U/S storm MH.
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From: "Pikker, David" <david.pikker@vancouver.ca>
To: "Dhawal Leuva" <dleuva@eproconsultants.ca>
CC: "Gurjot Brar" <gbrar@eproconsultants.ca>

PERDIP@moorehomesinc.com
Eric@Vvictoreric.com
Date: 2/11/2021 8:56:23 AM

Subject: RE: 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-
2020-00781 - 2720 Ward St

Attachments: 2720 Ward St.pdf
M1005-21 8 Unit Stacked TH - DP - 21-02-03.pdf

Greetings Dhawal,

The proposed off-site sewer servicing information is attached. Please submit (email me directly) a
sealed drawing for sewer permitting reflecting the attached information. The proposed service
location and invert elevation at the property line on your drawing will require some slight
adjustments.

Please also include the following required drawing note on your sealed drawing:

Note to Drainage and Plumbing Contractor

The City of Vancouver shall provide sanitary and storm connections
to the property line. Prior to the installation of the
drainage/plumbing system, the contractor must confirm sewer
locations, invert elevations, and restrictions as stated on the
Commercial Sewer Permit. Failure to do so may cause delays and
additional cost to the sewer service. Please call the City of
Vancouver Sewer Design Office at 604-873-7463 if you require
assistance.

Regards,

David Pikker

Sewer and Drainage Design Branch
City of Vancouver

1100-450 SW Marine Drive

ph. (604) 873-7463
david.pikker@vancouver.ca

From: Pikker, David
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 8:31 AM
To: 'Dhawal Leuva' <dleuva@eproconsultants.ca>

City of Vancouver - FOI 2022-018 - Page 113 of 127



Cc: Quigley, Tyler <Tyler.Quigley@vancouver.ca>; Gurjot Brar <gbrar@eproconsultants.ca>;
PERDIP@moorehomesinc.com; Eric@victoreric.com
Subject: RE: 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-2020-00781 - 2720 Ward St

Greeting Dhawal,

Unfortunately, | do not know what proposed off-site sewer servicing information you require for
your DP application as the Sewer Permit is a condition to the Building Permit, not the Development
Permit. Once you have received the proposed sewer servicing information document from our
branch, the proposed sewer servicing information will be confirmed. Please note that we will
require a minimum of 1.52m of horizontal service separation between third party utility services
(off-site gas service) and if you require an off-site water service size greater than 50mm, we will
require 3.05m of horizontal service separation. Please contact our Water Design Branch at
watercommercialpermits@vancouver.ca for the proposed water servicing information.

Unfortunately, | cannot provide you with a time frame for our fieldwork due to pandemic
restrictions and limited staffing. | will forward you the detailed sewer servicing information as soon
as it is available.

Regards,

David Pikker

Sewer and Drainage Design Branch
City of Vancouver

1100-450 SW Marine Drive

ph. (604) 873-7463
david.pikker@vancouver.ca

From: Dhawal Leuva <dleuva@eproconsultants.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2021 8:18 AM

To: Pikker, David <david.pikker@vancouver.ca>

Cc: Quigley, Tyler <Tyler.Quigley@vancouver.ca>; Gurjot Brar <gbrar@eproconsultants.ca>;
PERDIP@moorehomesinc.com; Eric@victoreric.com

Subject: [EXT] RE: 1005-21 | 8 Unit Stacked TH | Sewer information - DP-2020-00781 - 2720 Ward St

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe.

Good morning David,

Thank you for your response. We have prepared drawing showing sanitary lines on the west
property line towards Ward St. Can you check if the drawing has all the required information
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the contents of this message to anyone. The integrity and security of this email cannot be

guaranteed over the Internet. Therefore, the sender will not be held liable for any damage caused
by the message.

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Every unprinted email helps the environment.
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ENGINEERING SERVICES: 507 W. Broadway, Vancouver, B.C., V5Z 0B4, (604) 873-7463

DATE: February 11, 2021
TO: Dhawal Leuva
FROM: David Pikker

SUBJECT/MESSAGE: 2720 Ward St. — Sewer Servicing Information

Dear Dhawal,

Here is the sewer servicing information for 2720 Ward St. Please submit a sealed drawing that
reflects the following information.

150mm Sanitary/150mm Storm Location = 1.00 meter east of the west property line to Ward St. This
service location offset is to the middle of both pipes.

Please show 0.457 meters separation between the pipes at the property line (inside edge of pipe to
inside edge of pipe).

The off-site sanitary and storm services will terminate at right angles at the property line.

The sanitary pipe will be to the left of the storm pipe when facing the property from the sewer mains.
Minimum Depth (invert elevation at the property line) = 85.96 meters.

Maximum Depth (invert elevation at the property line) = 85.09 meters.

The invert elevation of the sanitary and storm services must be the same at the property line.
Sanitary and Storm Fixture Restriction = 87.48 meters.

Please contact the Plumbing and Gas Inspection Branch through our 311 Contact Centre for details
pertaining to the new Sanitary and Storm Fixture Restriction guidelines.

Please contact the Water Design Branch at watercommercialpermits@vancouver.ca for water
servicing information.

Thank You,

7

David Pikker
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From: "Komiya, Mike" <mike.komiya@vancouver.ca>
To:
Date: 12/22/2020 3:05:21 PM
Subject: Sewer requirement at 2720 Ward St (DP-2020-00781)
Attachments: Letter.pdf

Hi Mo,

A permit for a new sewer connection is required for the proposed development noted above as
- A new building will be constructed on site
- The existing connections (installed in 1953) are too old to be reused

As per attached letter, please have your mechanical designer forward a site plan for review to
eng.swpermits@vancouver.ca.

Thanks,

Mike Komiya

Sewer & Drainage Design
City of Vancouver
mike.komiya@vancouver.ca
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
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